

From: Jan Sochurek

To: John Kennedy

Date: August 30, 2007

Subject: FCC File # 0060-EX-PL-2007

Message:

John,

It was my understanding that the NGT numbers were to cover both the Sykesville and the Linthicum locations. In the past, all of our testing of this radar has been done at our Sykesville location. Our Linthicum location has been a backup location if the need to test there were to arise. If I am not mistaken, the reason why both locations were selected originally was due to the possibility of having two radars being refurbished and tested at the same time due to contract requirements. Up to this point, there has not been the need to test two radars at the same time.

Regards,

Jan Sochurek
Northrop Grumman Corporation